LINDA VISTA PLANNING GROUP

Monday, February 24, 2025 Starting at 6:00 P.M.

Meeting Location for in person

American Legion Post 731

7245 Linda Vista Road San Diego, CA 92111

LVPG BOARD MEMBERS: Felicity Senoski (Chair), Christopher Beesley (Vice Chair), Alex Chipman (Secretary), Judy Ha-Guevara (Treasurer), Carol Baker, Jennifer Carroll, Margarita Castro, Lynn Dorris, Kim Heinle, Becky Hunt, Victor Ochoa, Marcos de Oliveira Camargo, Terri Tebbetts, Christine Weinstein, Christina Bambino, Brian Lovell, Myles Morris (17 members).

Absent: Judy Ha-Guevara, Christina Bambino, Jennifer Carroll, Margarita Castro, Lynn Dorris, Becky Hunt, Christine Weinstein

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: 6:07

- Pledge of Allegiance
 - 1. Felicity Senoski
- Roll Call of Planning Group Members
 - Approval of Draft Agenda
 - 1. Motion: Terri Tebbet
 - 2. Second: Brian Lovelll
- Approval of Minutes of January 27, 2025 Meeting
 - 1. Motion: Terri Tebbet
 - 2. Second: Caroll Baker
- Reports by Government Representatives:
- Police Department/Fire Department
 - 1. Officer Tiffany Adamek: Over Linda vista. This was her beat when she

was an officer. Very familiar with area. tadamek@pd.sandiego.gov.

- Congress & State Legislature-
 - 1. Moana with Senator Webbers office.

i Seven community events are being promoted, including a free backpack giveaway, a literacy drive, and others. The Young Legislators Program was discussed, which provides participants the opportunity to learn about the legislative process. Additionally, an overview was given of the committees that Senator Webber serves on.

- ii Contact
 - 1 Moana: 619.688.6700
 - 2 Moana.alo@senate.ca.gov
- Council, Mayor, City Attorney, Planning Department, Board of Supervisors
 - 1. Miles: Councilor Campillo:
 - i Get it done- Send requests in!
 - ii Dog Park for mission heights. March or April meeting concerning future of project.
 - 2. Mayors Office: Coral Taylor: Sent report
 - i Went over parking meter fee increase
 - ii 7 High crash locations around town. Safety improvements have been recommended.
 - iii Flood plan prevention information program
 - iv Proposed redevelopment of central library into shelter
 - 3. Planner i C
 - Creating spaces for children

SANDAG

1. The Purple Line project proposal was discussed. It would serve as a North-South connection and be elevated in many areas. Currently, it is in the conceptual study phase. The project is expected to take 13 years to build and will require tunneling. Ridership is projected to be between 23,000 and 29,000 daily riders. The Linda Vista Planning Group (LVPG) emphasized the need to shift the Purple Line to areas more aligned with the freeway.

PureWater

1. Marissa is the liaison for the Pump Station Project and provided an update on new traffic control measures. A full closure of Friars Road is scheduled for March 1st, with westbound lanes reopening while eastbound lanes will be closed. Signage can be placed as needed.

2. Octavio Chiquet provided an update on the Alvarado Road piping project and noted that additional work will also take place on SeaWorld Drive. The expected timeline for this work extends to mid-2026.

i The Linda Vista Planning Group (LVPG) had comments regarding the Morena project and would like to know how long it will be affected. Additionally, it was noted that a different contractor is handling this project compared to the Pure Water project. LVPG would like to schedule a meeting to receive an update on the project's completion date. Public Non-Agenda Comment (2 minutes per person)

Chair's Report

 A discussion was held on other groups available for opposing density projects, such as Neighbors for a Better California. The group's mission statements were reviewed, highlighting how they align with the concerns of local citizens. Open houses on trash fees are available for residents to attend. One will be held at Linda Vista Library on March 25 from 5:30 to 7:00 PM. A question was raised about whether residents will have the option to choose different trash collectors. More information can be found at Cleangreensd.org. Community members are encouraged to forward any concerns to Felicity or Christopher, who will relay the information to the Advisory Board. The next meeting is scheduled for March 18.Secretary's Report

Informational Items

- 1. March 2025 LVPG Elections: Elections Subcommittee update on outreach efforts and election procedure. (Jenny Carroll)
 - a. New flyer will be coming encouraging community to meet new candidates.
 - b. Went over current applicant numbers

2. Transit update: Purple Line (north-south high speed transit route) and some of the new Rapid Bus projects; update on the 2025 Regional Plan (Jennifer Williamson, Deputy Director of Regional Planning, SANDAG)

Action Items

None.

DRAFT

Committee Reports & Updates

- 3. Landscape Maintenance Assessment District Victor Ochoa
 - i Third Monday 1-2PM walk around meeting. Good back and forther with representative.
- 4. Morena Corridor Specific Plan (Ad Hoc) Felicity Senoski
 - i Reconfiguration of friars road.
- 5. Riverwalk Development (Ad Hoc) Felicity Senoski
 - i No Update
- 6. Traffic & Transportation Marcos Camargo
 - i No Update
- 7. Zoning and Land Use –

- 8. Ad Hoc Affordable Housing Task Force Kim Heinle
 - i Meeting with Campillo in March. Cancelling 3rd Monday night meeting. TBD next meeting.
- 9. Community Improvements Jennifer Carroll
 - i No Update
- 10. Representative Committees
 - a. Community Planners Committee Felicity Senoski
 - a Linda Vista in high fire severity zone. CPC agrees to submit letter asking city to reconsider development until fire needs are addressed. Brush abatement, fire defense zones, etc.
 - b Fire Safety Councils. Linda Vista should establish such a council. Research if such group already exists.
 - c Went over future transportation plans.
 - d Went over committee for additional outreach to fill out LVPG board.
 - b. Linda Vista Collaborative Kim Heinle
 - a Wednesday at 3PM at Bayside.
 - c. Mission Bay Park- Terri Tebbetts
 - a Mustache Bash. Sat March 22nd
 - d. Tecolote Canyon Advisory Committee Niki Ahrens
 - a Trunkline sewer replacement. Community fighting to maintain heritage tree. Will be replacing some trees in the canyon.
 - b Community didn't have enough chance to voice opinion.
 - e. Linda Vista Recreation Advisory Council Margarita Castro
 - a No Report
 - b Dog Park project is under this committee.
 - f. Linda Vista Town Council Becky Hunt
 - a Self defense speaker.
 - g. Skate World Ad Hoc
 - a No Report
- **Proposed Items for next LVPG Meeting

Proposed moving meeting to 6:15PM Brain Lovell might rejoin legion to aid with starting at 6PM.

** Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 24, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.

Adjournment 7:58